FILED 12/21/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 13139-2021
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 21, 2021
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Emily Knoblauch, Engineering Specialist III, Division of Engineering C‘/{’ LA

RE: Docket No. 20210098-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco
County bx A UtiliEx Inc.

Please file the attached correspondence “Returning Confidential Documents,” to A Utility Inc.,
in the above mentioned docket file.

EK/jp

Attachment



Joann Parsons

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mr. Fonder,

Joann Parsons

Tuesday, December 21, 2021 4:15 PM
‘housingmanagementinc@yahoo.com'

Emily Knoblauch; Marissa Ramos; Laura King

DN 20210098-WU (A Utility) Confidential Documents

DN 20210098-WU (A Utility Inc) Letter re Confidential.pdf

We are providing you with an electronic copy of a letter that will be mailed to you tomorrow along with the documents
you recently filed in response to staff’s data request. The documents appears to contain confidential information and
must be redacted and refiled. The letter and documents are being returned via USPS.

If you have any questions, please contact Emily Knoblauch at 850-413-6632 or email eknoblau@psc.state.fl.us.
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Public Service Commission
December 21, 2021
Mr. Troy Fonder VIA EMAIL (LETTER ONLY)
A Utility Inc.
P.O. Box 669

Zephyrhills, FL 33539
Housingmanagementinc(@yahoo.com

Re: Docket No. 20210098-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by
A Utility Inc.

Dear Mr. Fonder:

The Office of Commission Clerk received A Utility Inc.’s response to staff’s first data request on
December 20, 2021, which is enclosed. It appears the filing contains the following confidential
financial information: (1) account numbers associated with electric bills from Duke Energy as
part of response #2, and (2) checks (account and routing numbers) as part of responses #3 and
#4. Please redact the confidential information provided in the response and re-file the redacted
version, by January 31, 2021, with the Commission Clerk at the address below and include the
docket number (20210098-WU).

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 32399-0850

If you have any questions, please contact Emily Knoblauch at 850-413-6632 or email
eknoblau@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Emily Knoblauch
Engineering Specialist

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20210098-WU)

Enclosure

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us





